
Hermon United Methodist Church

Henderson - Oxford Highway

In the year 1858, three ladies, Hunter Kittrell, Rebecca Cheatham

and Mrs. Fuller (grandmother of Grace Watters) started and continued

to help in the organization of Hermon Church. The first pastor was

the Reverend Gannon who served 1858-1866. The church was an offspring

of Salem Church_ which was organized in 1828.

A Biole dated August 2, 1859 was given to Grandmother Fuller and

is in the possession of Grace Watters, her granddaughter, for her un-

tiring effort in helping to organize Hermon M.E. Church along with the

other two ladies in the year 1858.
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